
 
 

University of Washington Upward Bound Program 
 
 
September 5, 2008 
 
 
TO:  UB Seniors 
 
FROM:  Leny Valerio-Buford 
 
RE:  SAT Workshops 
 
To assist you in tackling your second SAT, we are offering two workshops that will help 
you remember the drills and strategies.  The workshops will be at the Instructional Center 
at 1307 NE 40th St., on the UW campus. 
 
SAT WORKSHOP #1 – SEPTEMBER 20th  – SATURDAY – IC Bldg. 

8:45 a.m.  Breakfast/Check Attendance   Donna & Will 
9:00-12:00. Strategies in SAT Reading, Writing 
  and Math 
Noon  Distribution of Bus Tokens & Snacks 
 
 

SAT WORKSHOP #2 – SEPTEMBER 27th  – SATURDAY – IC Bldg. 

8:45 a.m.  Breakfast/Check Attendance   Donna & Will 
9:00-12:00. Strategies in SAT Reading, Writing 
  and Math 
Noon  Distribution of Bus Tokens & Snacks 

  
  
 
WHAT TO BRING: writing materials and calculator 
 
Call me at 543-9288 if you are not planning to attend. Please note that failure to 
participate in UB-prescribed academic activities will impact your chances to receive 
further opportunities in UB, e.g. scholarship nominations and Bridge tuition assistance. 
 
 

Your 2nd chance to increase your SAT scores is on  October 4th 
Bring Admissions ticket, Photo ID, pencils, calculator 


